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1.

31 A4, 2015 & JAI—U 3R IH TRIG BT FATK A B AT AR BT BT oIl TAT IqD A1
el Y[Rl BT Ud 99 99 & oy e Hed iR Aifdftie oRamalierds & Rurel, dem 39 )
qRT & FI3® d AeTar@maNierd & [CHfort |fed 31 A4, 2015 B HATK fIcia 99 & forg femH

P! faccia fAaRoT T g AT, fa=R BT, 3197 |

BU B Q2D HSel §RT AT Y 2015—16 & [ol¢ WRA & {5 Ud HETIEUNIED gIRT HU &
Aifaferd oraTaRierd arRstie eiRa BT iR &R frferRad Haed & AT Wdhed & ©U |
TR HRAT:

“Hbed (AT STar 8 b Hu= MM, 2013 BT GRT 139(5) IR =T AV U=, IS DTS &, B
AR H BU & Qe Hed &l fawiig a9 2015—16 & oY 9Rd & [*RIFH Ud AeTi@miiers
gRT Fgad fhy g wifdfered oRamRiets H¥%1 g3 Us UAIRIUCH, Hal oRITdbR &I TRsIHd
FeIfRa &1 B fory s1fred favam S & |

faoiy ®rd:

3.

IR &=AT @R Afe TE) i BT B, e () AR et SHG 997 A Hhed & Wy
# f=ferRad oo urRa &RA:

“HAhey fHar Sirar 2 f& wul s, 2013 & AN Uae=i, I9S faid a9 M IR dul &
AN & qiRFTIH & 3Tees 68 @ UMaUI & TR A el et (R—01607834), Ui, T8
HATer, g faeell, ST Ardl a1fiep o 98 &1 IR I 3R Qe &1 Ua F9Telil 3R S72

UAGERT I A AT el 8I dTel IR fFaere e faam Simar 2 |
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DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

K- Block Vikas Bhawan, I.P. Estate, New Delhi-110002
CIN No.: U4500DL2007G0OI1170534

Tele No. 23490357 e-mail : dphcltd@yahoo.com
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eighth Annual General Meeting of Delhi Police Housing Corporation
Limited will be held on 18th, the FriDay of September 2015 at 12:30 PM. in the Chamber of

Commissioner of Police, 20d Floor, PHQ, New Delhi to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Corporation for the Finacial
Year ended 315" March 2015 including Balance Sheet as at 315" March 2015 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss account for the period ended on that date and schedules annexed thereto, together
with Reports of the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors for that year and comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon.

2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2015-16 to be appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and to pass the followinfg resolution an ordinary
resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions Section139(5) and other applicable provisions,
if any of the Companies Act,2013 and rules framed there under, the Board of Directors of the
company be and are hereby authorised to fix the remuneration of M/s Dua & Associates
Chartered Accountant. Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India for the year 2015-16."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the following resolution, as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with applicable provisions of the Commpanies Act 2013,
Rules made there-under and the Articles 68 of Articcles of Association of the Company, Sh.
Rakesh Mittal (DIN-01607834) a representative of Ministry of Hom Affairs, New Delhi , who was
appointed as an Additional Director to hold office as such upto the date of forthcoming Annual
General Metting be and is hereby appointed as a permanent Director not liable to retire by
rotation."
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4. foaR &= 3R afe FE! Uciid BIaT 8, A3 (e Afed s1erar SHa 991 A= Hdhed & g
H f=faRaa Adea utRa wRA:

“Hbed AT SIrar 2 b o IfTH, 2013 & AR Urael, 9@ favid a1 99 iR du-l &
AT & giIH & Uaem=l & AR & JeUTel T (R$—03574139), WIS, IS ISTerr=ir &
faeell ARBR R 91d! a1f¥ies 39 98& & TRIG T BRI Bl Ua FHTe & oy 3R Faers
e T 2 3R S8 UdggRT RIS I HaT+g =18l I arel Rl Hraere e fahar S € |

$d Fe9e Heel dAT IdT IR A
faeell gfers smare 7 ferfics

g.
(fpe1 B9R)
e
f$1—06855317

R ;T faed AT 17V g e,
fe=Td : 18.09.2015 N N

qoell — 110088

HUT AR, 2013 BT TRT 102 B SRV H ARATHD [JaR0T, ST I3 H ARy Hrf Faell R Bl
AT 2, I8T 59 A1 e & |

8% H 9T @ U4 Al <1 & forg 1fiigd e @l :1u = WR foddt 1 ufafafer &1 doa § s
o Td U I WR RIel / TR R dRe T fdR ¥ | U WRIel / TRIfER BT U &
TS BT JMMAeID 8l © | WRIel & w9 H Fgad fhar 11 Al VA FaRI 312AaT e uemd
SR DI AR A B B, F57D I JAGH & SMABR & ol HUHT DI ol AR Yol Bl &
yfcrerd & 31fdred 781 2 |

ORI BT BT 7Tt dR @ forg, fafdrad T 5o Wil B, HU &) 5% R B W UB 48 ET
Ud BU B USiIPpd BT H ST BT ST =118 | WRIET BTH $H A1 WSl Sff J8T & | Sulal,
AT, geaTfe a1 IR & URgd WRIel B IuYad Hhed / TAGRY §RT FAfId, e or, 8
afey |
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the following resolution, as

an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with applicable provisions of the Commpanies Act 2013,
Rules made there-under and the Articles 68 of Articcles of Association of the Company,
Sh. Yashpal Garg (DIN-03574139,) a representative of GNCT, New Delhi , who was appointed
as an Additional Director to hold office as such upto the date of forthcoming Annual General
Metting be and is hereby appointed as a permanent Director not liable to retire by rotation. "

Place : New Delhi
Date : 18.09.2015

Notes:

For and Behalf of
DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

msunﬂ'M

Managing director
DIN: 06855317
Add: I/'V Police Cly, Shalimar
Bagh. Delhi-1 10088

The Explanatory statement Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 , which sets out
details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY /PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of member not exceeding fifty(50) and holding
in the aggregate not more than can act ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A Proxy Form is sent herewith Proxies submited on behalf of the companies, societies
etc, must be suppoted by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.

®)



ArATHD fqavor
(@ut arferfram, 2013 B gRT 102 S IJFAROT H)

G 9.:3

T T3 e, U, T8 931, g faeell & are F AU fa. 24.03.2015 BT ARSI 956 H 3IR T8
HATS & T3 4. 14014 /01 /2012 JUICT (FIE1) & §IRT HU BT TR faeres fFgad fhan g |

IS MR Hhed & wY H TRIRYRDI §RT Fhed B AGT Bl HRI BT © |
AT 62T AT Bl BISHR DI I F2H $0 Hhed H Bfd T8l AT ¢ |
uq 9.4

T Ferarer T, UFIfAE, IS ISt & feeell SRBR BT dls o 319+ 18RIdeR, 2015 H AT 9o& H
IR I IO &3 facell RAGR & UF .13 /13 /2004 / TAU—3TS / AT & gRT HU-I BT AR
e Frgad far 2|

IS HMRI Hhed b wY H TIRYRDI §IRT Fhed & JJAIGH Dl HRI BT 6 |

2 T T Bl BIgPR DI W P 50 Fhed H ST T8 AT & |

$d o9 Heel dAT IdT IR |
faeell gfers smare o ferfics

z.
(fpe1 |uR)
)
i - T Rred) f$9—06855317

. U 1/ V gferd Bl
f&=Te - 18.09.2015 i/ '
NISIGINCITS

qoell — 110088
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013)

ITEM NO. 3

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 24" March 2015 and vide letter No.
14014/01/2012 UPT(pt.) okf MHA dated 03rd March 2015 appointed Mr. Rakesh Mittal . A
representative of Ministry of Home Affairs, New Delhi as an Additional Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the approval of resolution by the shareholders by way of ordinary
Resolution.

None of the Directors except Mr. Rakesh Mittal is interested in the proposed resolution.

ITEMNO.4

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 18th September, 2015 and vide letter
No.13/13/2004/HP-1/Estt/ Of GNCT dated 19th August, 2015 appointed Mr. Yashpal Garg . A
representative of GNCT , New Delhi as an Additional Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the approval of resolution by the shareholders by way of ordinary
Resolution.

None of the Directors except Mr. Yashpal Garg is interested in the proposed resolution.

For and Behalf of
DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

\

IEISHAEIM

Managing director
DIN: 06835317
Place : New Delhi Add: I/'V Police Cly, Shalimar
Date : 18.09.2015 Bagh. Delhi-1 10088

()



faeell gferd emard e fofics (Sigeriive) @t
I HFHed @ fewell & A | I8 w910 &
fa=Ti® 02.06.2006 & UF ERT HETHRH YRA & I2Ufd
& IJAIGH 3IR BUAI TIH, 1956 & Sfca  faid
16 FGdR, 2007 Pl g | I BT S B ARG A
ERUSRE N

o &1 92w

;Wi AR Yo wWeHl @1 gARdl & 1 & forg
gR& & ol A SUANT P AT fAsRId &R &l
gftc | I8 ywarad fear 3 o & faeel gfor &
o1 Ueh gfer 3mary -9 @f Ia=T i oY | e
P P FHRG Afed Udl 991 gART & 4H 6
SIS T 707 3R STREToT FHRAT B |

TE A & fadid 7 SIS, 2006 d UF W

14014 /02 /05 T4 & AR, a1 H Ty Rerfay A
fifed BR T 8 :

BACKGROUND AND FUNCTION OF

DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited (DPHCL)
was formed with the approval of Hon'ble President of
India vide MHA's letter Dated 02.06.2006 through
Note for the Cabinet and incorporated in Dated
16th November’ 2007 under Companies Act, 1956.
The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation is
Rupees Ten crores and Paid up Capital of Rupees Five
crores as on date.

OBJECTIVES OF INCORPORATION

With a view to develop the capacity for faster
utilization of outlays for construction of houses and
Police Station Buildings, it was proposed that a Police
Housing Corporation be established for Delhi Police.
The main activities of the Corporation are to acquire
land with or without buildings, undertake
construction and maintenance of houses, offices or
other buildings etc.

As per MHA’ letter No. 14014/02/05-UTP dated
7th July, 2006 the Corporation shall have following
core staff in permanent positions :-

0) ey feerd

TSI, Hav &7 3ol N&b &7 MU SAfABRY

(ii) et o~k — Udh

(iii) HIUTAS IONRR — UH

USRS 3R 37 BRI ToigAl / ATl +Td
a9 & Sedl | ufgfed )

(iv) TEI® BIAUTId SolfIR —al

W) Hergeed (fd<)—ae—bu-l e — Uh

gferfgfad o

(i) The Managing Director

An IPS Officer of the IG Rank of AGMU Cadre

(ii)

Superintending Engineer— One

(iii)

Executive Engineer— One

Deputation from CPWD & other
Govt. agencies/PSUs

(iv)

Assistant Executive Engineer — Two

(v)

General manager (Finance) — cum-
Company Secretary— One

On Deputation

Aol 1% Afed |t SRR A8rie Bifis 10 I
31ferep 81 B =fey | o B & widerr & fory
SUTEIT qhAIDh] ICTH DI URATSIAT JATETR HfaaT |idy
ST |

(8)

The total supporting office staff should not be more
than 10 including personal staff. The technical staff
required for supervising of works will be on project
based contract assignments.



A AT GISHATHS AT —

1. gferd amga, faeell, gdR sreget (Te)

2. I gferm omgdm, fieel, TR way feers
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3. B HAG & U Ul gk fFaerd

4. XTSI IS & faeell TRGR & U gfafafe
ERIARERED

5. IR fABRT HAT, IR ORGR & U Ffri=ier
ERIARESIED

6. ficoll fawra it~ @& e ufafAfr sdR
IRESIED

8 WA o 37U+ fasieh 22 SR, 2016 B BT

S ¥, 14014 /1 /2012— JEW & RT ST &

fFeere Fed & giied @ fory SIS & AfFsd &t

G srgHre FHgaR 2

1.  WReN fFeve — ar
2. wWaafeees — ar
3. BRIGR fAeve — ar

WHRI e — S & ey & gar
IS drs H WWaN feed 8F =iy, 9 H
Qe o AT 9 @ IRdfdd AT B 1,/6 A
fferp T B AMMRY | SIGTERAIT H QI WRBRI
[RENEIGIRC IS ECATRIRE

1. gfeld amyad, feell — ga= et
2. T HATSI W U Ul

wWad Fee® - U & REes & R IS
gre H Wad/IR—ERPNI, IhIfard Aeed 8F
IIRY, drs H U 9hl & AT dIe &) arxifdd
& W RATH 1,/3 B AT | SIYTeRied H |
a4 feed IRaTfad @ |

dRieN e : SO & fRenfrder & ergar
JJP dls H BRIGRT Heeh 8 a1y, U e
P AT IS DY dRAfAD T B 50% 3 3MfdH Tl
B =1fRT |

qfferor - SRt @1 did Sed AT g7
I T WfIgHs B & wu # Tl fhar ¥ |
YOIHROT : SRS BT LT ST & faeet!
TREHR GRT BT AR, 1956 (1956 BT 1) B Acd

f&=Ti@ 16.11.2007 BT CIN - U4500DL2007GOI1170534 FIRT
fOIACS HUIl & WU H Ui T 137 o |
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PRESENT ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE :-

1. Commissioner of Police, Delhi as Chairman (Ex
Officio).

2. Special Commissioner of police as Managing
Director (Ex Officio).

3. One Representative of Ministry of Home Affairs
as Director.

4.  One Representative of Government of NCT of
Delhi as Director.

5. One Representative of Ministry of Urban
Development of India as Director.

6.  OneRepresentative from DDA as Director.

The MHA vide O.M. No. 14014/1/2012-UTP, dated
22nd January, 2016 has conveyed the approval of
Cabinet to DPE to re-constitute the Board of Directors
of DPHCL as under:-

1. Government Director - Two
2. IndependentDirector - Two
3. Functional Director - Two

GOVERNMENT DIRECTORS :- As per DPE guidelines,
every board should have Government Directors, the
member of such Directors in the Board should not
exceed 1/6t of the actual strength of the Board.
DPHCL has proposed two Government Directors :-

1. Commissioner of Police, Delhi- Ex. Officio

Chairman.

2. One representative from Ministry of Home
Affairs.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :- As per DPE guidelines,
every Board should have Independent/Non-official,
Part-Time Directors; the number of such Directors in
the Board should be at least 1/3'd of the actual
strength of the Board. In DPHCL two Independent
Directors are proposed.

FUNCTIONAL DIRECTORS :- As per DPE guidelines,
every Board should have full time functional Directors;
the number of such Directors in the Board should not
exceed 50% of the actual strength of the Board.

CATEGORISATION :- DPHCL is categorized as a
Schedule “C” CPSE Company by Department of
Public Enterprises.

REGISTRATION :- DPHCL was registered under the
Companies Act 1956 ( No. 1 of 1956) as Limited
Company vide CIN No. U4500DL2007GOI170534
dated 16.11.2007 by the Registrar of Companies,
GNCT of Delhi.



ATIR AR B DI ATV : SINT=AvT o
AT IR IR HIA BT YA TSI TSI
&7 faooll WNPR gRT fa-id 21.05.2008 BT UTE fhaT |

R & gaTed &1 83 - G & iRE @ gER
DU DI J& I gford faamT & Fetel, Hraierd
ferar 3= WAl BT faprd, fHior areran wReAd SR
SIREAV & | IB [ HATI B URINIS R H ¢ |
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fadid &1 BRI

T8 HATEd  f3H1d 30 FdaR, 2017 & $—Hel &
ERT Al F9T Afdrerd &7 fadid 29 RdeR, 2017 &1
PRI Y9 . 19 /2 /2017—2018 / HMZ3TS /
Jdve, T fhar dom affe Rure /o=l &1
TETORIfErT RArd qem 39 SxATdSTi bl F9T Ueell IR
TRd B3 & ol MeiRd uwmT H diepifors fafi=
STHHIRAT 7T | ST STHaIRAT &l fAeiRa gwmf
H foxig a¥ 2016—2017 &1 aif¥e Rure /=gl &1
1091 1Y M IS& BT BRI AT f&=id 21.12.2017
DI AT a1 DI 4691 S8& BT BRI Afed faA1®
31.01.2018 ®I 39 BRI & UF 4. 34 /W Hd.f.
gaTT /ufe/ SdiveRdl /diverey & gRT a1 TS o |
S U4 [ HATST 7 99T Ueal IR URdd &R & forg
qifife oral / erEmifera Raret @ fore =18t Per o
ST Bl |AT Yol R dlf¥dh oRkdl &l UK
B} DI Ufshar &l gar ot | erdud SrdieRiiue A
AT TSRt BT 3MRY 1 B B HIROT 3R dhAATd!
HHATRAT B U & SR g fI<ig a9 &
qi¥es oGl AT oI@T URIEIT oRal Bl SIS gl
DRIAT |

glefifds, AUSySll < SUUTHIUa & of@i dl
SIETIRIET BT © TAT S5 T ISl D FHe TR DR
H @I dferydr 781 21 99 9 SNwEiva & 3
TGSl @ A1 ai¥d oRkd SR oRATONIferd of
3ATITID BIIATE] B [o¢ TR & HATAI BT SUT
PRIY SRR & |
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CERTIFICATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF BUSINESS :
DPHCL has also got its Certificate for Commencement
of Business on 21.05.2008 by the Registrar of
Companies, GNCT of Delhi.

AREA OF OPERATION OF THE CORPORATION :-
The main activity of the Company as per
Memorandum of Association is to develop, construct,
build or repair and maintain flats, offices or other
buildings of Police Department. It is under the
administrative control of Ministry of Home Affairs.
Presently, the Corporation has undertaken five
ongoing projects from the Land and Building Cell of

Delhi Police.

REASON FOR DELAY

The MHA vide email dated 30t November, 2017
had forwarded the Lok Sabha Secretariat's OM No.
19/2/2017-2018/CII/CPL, dated 29th September, 2017
and sought various information urgently on the
prescribed proforma for laying of Annual
Report/Audited Accounts Reports and other
documents on the table of the Houses. The required
information on the prescribed proforma was
conveyed to MHA vide this office letter No.
34/PSec.Spl.CP/MD/DPHC/PHQ, dated 31.01.2018
along with Annual Report/ Audited Accounts Reports
for the Financial Year 2016-2017, copy of C&AG
Comments, Minutes of 10th Annual General Body
Meeting and 46th Board Meeting held on 21.12.2017.
Prior to this MHA not asked the Annual
Accounts/Audited Accounts Report for laying on the
table of the Houses. DPHCL has not known for the
procedure for laying the Annual Account on the table
of the House. Hence, DPHCL has provided Annual
Audited Accounts for the previous financial years on
routine manner to MHA due to none starting of its
activities and unavailability of technical staff.

However, C&AG undertake audit of accounts of
DPHCL and no ambiguity has been noticed. Since then
the Annual Accounts and Audited Accounts Reports,
C&AG Comments alongwith other documents of
DPHCL are being provided to MHA continuously for
necessary action.
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e I8 HAT 1 a1 23 faHaR, 2019 & UH 4.
14012 /1 /2019—JCMdT / 9F /7[H & UH & HaH A
g | T gRT I8 #3Terd =1 ¥ 2007—08 ¥ 2018—19
as @ dffe  JEofEd o SR igen
RIS / Afgfadal & A1 o= SISl (Id a9 &
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faie 6 fAdaR, 2019 & SR SOT 9.
TAUUHhSUTH HI§1-1067 /17 /2019 JEN H Sl Rad
UfshdT & AR, FHT Ueell IR UK[d R & foTy e
& 2 | ArTel WR dehTel e foram T 3R fiAi®
24 STFTARI, 2020 BT 5591 A1 d3® H HRIGAT BT 73 4.
14 WR <36 Hed & FHeT U fobar am | feerd
Hsol =1 ARy gferd sgad / & fasre, faeell gfers
e T fetfics &l g2mefiig &R qui &_ & forg
a1y fhar 2 |

< fUewel 12 9T 31T 2007—08 I 2018—19 T
BT Gfad ®RF o1, Weel farT iR SveRite &
] ONGTPR §RT ofEl 3R oIEamaNiferd oial &l
HeheT / YAV Ugel Bl [HdT ST gl & |
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Now as per the directions of MHA received vide
letter No. 14012/1/2019-UTP/GOI/MHA, dated
23rd December, 2019, the Annual Audited Accounts
and C&AG Reports/ Comments along with other
documents w.e.f. 2007-2008 to 2018-2019 in Booklet
form (separate for each year in bilingual) are sent
herewith for laying on the table of the Houses in
accordance with the procedure mentioned in the Lok
Sabha Secretariat OM No. LAFEAS CB-11067/17/2019
CBII, dated 6th September, 2019.

DELAY STATEMENT

(For the year 2007-2008 to 2018-2019)

This is in pursuance of MHASs letter No.
14012/1/2019-UTP/GOI/MHA, dated 23"d December,
2019 vide which MHA asked to furnish the Annual
Audited Accounts and C&AG Reports/ Comments
alongwith other documents w.e.f. 2007-2008 to 2018-
2019 in Booklet form (separate for each year in
bilingual) for laying on the table of the Houses in
accordance with the Lok Sabha Secretariat's OM No.
LAFEAS CB-11067/17/2019CBII, dated 6th September,
2019 in first time. The matter was immediately taken-
up with senior officers and placed before the Board of
Directors during 55t Board Meeting held on deted
24th January, 2020 vide Item No.14. The Board of
Directors authorized Spl. Commissioner of Police/
Managing Director, Delhi Police Housing Corporation
Limited to get the work done at the earliest.

Since there were backlogs for the past 12 years
2007-2008 to 2018-2019,
certification of Audited Accounts has already been
done by the C&AG Department and Chartered
Accountant of the DPHCL.

i.e. compilation/



fRye dsda @1 Ruid
o Aewl,
feeelt gferw amara form fafics

MDD Bl HUA b ATIR 3R Tl IR dT
31 Ard, 2015 @1 FAQ faciy af & oy facha
freoit ox 8 qrfifer R uReqer o & =A== €1 RE

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
To,

The Members,
DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Ninth
Annual Report on the business and operations of the

3 Company and Audited financial statements for the
financial year ended on 315t March, 2015.
1. TR 3R garel 1. BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS:

e @ g afafafr gfera fvmT & weret,
PRATTAT AT =T Y] BT [dBT, AT
0T a7 AR BRAT &1 I8 [ HAG b
geIfe =T & Sfaid armar 2 | fcelt gfera
3fraTd s forfics = faeet gferd @1 6 =t 381
gRATSTRT &I ol & iR S99 R &1 &R &l

The main activity of the Corporation is to
develop, construct, build or repair and maintain
flats, offices or other buildings of Police
Department. It is under the administrative
control of Ministry of Home Affairs. Delhi Police
Housing Corporation has taken over six on
going projects of Delhi Police and is working on

= them.

2. fa=ia AR sreran favieang 2. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS:
31 AT, 2015 BT FATH dY & fo1v facig fsre The financial performance, for the year ended
HT AR 59 THR & 31st March, 2015 is summarized as:

(13T TUAt H/Amount in Rupees)
facha ad / fach=s ad /

Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2013-14
T ¥ ]ord (3m3) (Fae) Revenue from operations (net) - -
SURBCIE! Other income 147,574,126 123,839,899
Bl XMold TOTAL REVENUE 147,574,126 123,839,899
qYg EXPENDITURE 131,398,407 110,624,505
JNTIRYT Hal ¥ gd ot / (81f9) | Profit/(Loss) before Extra Ordinary items 16,175,719 13,215,394
SIS : 3[YATaTHS IRV Add: Exceptional Items - -
TCTU: AN 7S Less: Extra-ordinary Items - -
HeU: dR—{R0 & T Uraem= | Less: Provision for taxation (5,250,318) (4,301,567)
ERGIGECTY Current Tax
IMEIfTd Y Deferred Tax
ay & oy & yvEr @r1/ (81M) | Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the year| 10,925,401 8,913,827

3. ATHIY

3. DIVIDEND:

MU ISl - 59 aY Plg AT HRIA ol

fopar |
4. IRfeQa

for this year.
4. RESERVES:

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend

During the Financial year ended 315t March,
2015, the Company has transferred an amount
of Rs.10,925,401/- to reserves.

31 ™™, 2015 Bl FAG d¥ & SR HUAT o
910,925,401 / — Y XT3 IRFETT & 3faRd o1 |

(12)



5. 994 @ QR HUHN & B /B B Y 5. BRIEF_DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
RerfY BT TRT: FIawoT: WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF
N N : COMPANY'’S AFFAIR:
HU BT = BRI gferd R & sratea , N N
S1eraT 31T Wq=l} BT TP, fmtor. we=ar gt The main activity of the Corporation is to
e '%\r 2 ' ; 5 develop, construct, build or repair and maintain
Skl _I I{\EI S_Iilm | Taeedl e 6 flats, offices or other buildings of Police
Il TET URATSTIN DT Fell VT © | Department.  Six ongoing projects of Delhi
6. AIUR ®I Yhfad 4 yRad: Police are under supervision/construction.
R af 2014—15 & SR IR & TSR F 6. CHANGEIN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
PIs GRII T8I 2 | There is no change in the nature of business
. . during the Financial Year 2014-2015.
7. FRye dsd @1 d6a: -
7. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

fawia a9 & SRM ey Aed @1 4 (AR) 95
g3 | FIezd Asdl @1 & d3di & d1F Bl 3R
HUT AT, 2013 ERT FEIRT 3@y & afax
2 |

e 99 & <RM, Aeve Hed @ IR doh

frifasd aNIl &1 gs:

The Board met 4 (four) times during the financial
year. The intervening gap between two Board
Meetings was within the period prescribed by
the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Board met four

times on the following dates:

1) 27 S, 2014 1)  27thJune, 2014

2) 26 3, 2014 2)  26th August, 2014

3) 19 fedeR, 2014 3) 19t December, 2014
th

2014—15 ® IR doa 7 Sufefy

¥ 3R U™ qs WifeT 9 aiie Attendance at Meeting during 2014-2015 SHRICT S

DY T

Name & Designation Date of Board Meeting 1< @t da% dIffé 3 4% No. of directorships

Board Meeting AGM

in Companies

oY 7 T S amE | 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014, . .
' All YES NIL
Shri Bhim Sain Bassi,Craimr| 19.12:2014, 24.03.2015 / g/ T/
5 fre TR 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014, .
Shri Kishan Kumar 19.12.2014, 24.03.2015 W/A“ B EFJ/ NIL
2 g4, 4l uigh 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014, .
Shri S.P. Pathak 19.12.2014, 24.03.2015 /Al &7 =L/ NIL
s ofl. el Hom 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014, | @adt /Only _
Shri G. L. Meena 19.12.2014, 24.032015 | 57062014 el /NO L/ NIL
8. Yayd uRadd iR gaeEdr 8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:
facia a¥ 2014—15 & SRM, HUN B ATARS There were no material changes during the
TS | QAT B3 Herd uiRade el <@l T financial year 2014-15 which affects the financial
=4 position and growth of the Company.
i s B 9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL

fored) fafarae /oI 31T AR §RT HU-T
P FArIEE Reafey 3R 91y Y=t 1 grfad
IR dTel Dl 41 A1 3R Aecayol fTqer urikd
&l fby 7Y |

(13)

ORDERS:

There were no significant and material orders
passed by any regulators/courts or tribunals
impacting the on-going concern status and
company's operations in future.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

MBS /A dd Ser /a8ail sufrl &1
faa=or:

HUAl DI Bly FEID /AIad I /AN
U T8l 8 3R faci a9 & SRME BIg sifesT,
HEdRfl reraT YA SEH HUH el § | 3Ty,
TIOEl—9 H 3l d & H Udhcd &
JATITIHAT T8 © |

|BCE{E

facia a¥ 2014—15 & SR HI T HUAl
N, 2013 @Y IRT 73 3R B (SHT DI
Tpia) 1M, 2014 & 31f & IR H HIS e
WIHTY fraT e 81 bl & TAT FeIT—ua
&I TRIG BT HUAI DI 3R F DIs HAU AT TSl
IHIIT 781 o7 | 9§ & SR, 9 | ST & $ls
forerer 21 TeRT 2 |

wifafdre dEmaieas:

HHY g3l Us gHIRiyed &l faaiia a9y 2015—16
@ foy YRd @ 9@ Ud "EeEmNEd:
(rgoh) gRT f3di® 17 Jeurg, 2015 & 9= 4. AT,
4t /AeTarg /Ao TavHe, SavaEsii(1) /601
gR1 9| &1 Hifdfeed amiers fge fea
TR |

wifafere d@madar o1 Ruid:

TR oikdl @1 fCwforIl |fed ermiers Ruie
T W B 3R PIS Yrd ol B Araedesd
T2 21 39 R # JIamaieTd gRT P ST,
JIREAUT 3fere] Ufciehel fewol sferar wew &l
forar war 2 | 59 arerran, o< 9 2014—15 &
SR 9IS DI TRT 143(12) & AT DIy GG
o RAE T8 @1 7| Iud, 98 §RT HUAI
AfATH, 2013 @ GRT 134 & [ATd Dls
TISETHROT 3FeraT fewofy &} <1 S |

arftfe faaxofl (Res) &1 ar:

U (Faer IR g=mas) 194, 2014 & 1219 12
& 1Y Ufod IR B ORT 92 & YIae=l &
FIERV H URU . THGIC-9 b wd H
I TH ‘H’ W I fIaRoN BT AR T |
Soll ARET 3R de-al Mo gt fagzh
g1 3 9 A &I {JaxoT:

U AT I § oAt A8l 8, 37 yaTer
H $Holl BT BIS IIfSd ST &1 & dAT IHITT
TrofT HARETOT 3R Th-ildh! JMHAT B AT & foTw
Pis fafdre yfthar =2 =TS 2 |

(14)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT
VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any
Subsidiary/Joint Venture/Associate Company
and no Company became its Holding,
Subsidiary or Joint Venture Company during the
financial year. Hence, the disclosure in
Annexure “A” in MGT-9is not required.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the
financial year 2014-15 and no amount of
principal or interest was outstanding on the part
of the company as on the Balance Sheet date.
The Corporation has not accepted any deposits
from public during the year.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Dua & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Delhi had been appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Corporation by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (CAG) vide letter
No.CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,
DPHC(I)/601 dated 17th July, 2015 for the
financial year 2015-2016.

STATUTORY AUDITOR REPORT:

The Auditors’ Report submitted by M/s Sunder
Sharma & Co., Chartered Accountants along
with notes to accounts is self explanatory and
requires no separate comments. There was no
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer made by the Auditor in its report.
Further no frauds were reported U/s 143(12) to
the Board during the Financial Year 2014-2015
Hence, no explanations or comments are
provided by the Board under section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the
provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure ‘A’
in form MGT-9.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company is not involved in manufacturing
business, it has no significant consumption of
energy in its operation and as such no specific
methods have been adopted to conserve energy
& technology absorption.




16.

17.

18.

fash g1 3 S12rdT = :

FHIAT Safd & SR, faasl ga1 3y sferar
Y el o |
DIRUIRE HHITSS <1R¥icd (HYH3R)

o (SUERIIYd), BuHl RIFTH, 2013 @l
gRT 135 & 3 QU AFGS] bl RT 8] DHRell
2 | U ARFRIE, 2013 B URT 135 HRURS
AT TR @ UTaeT T IR o] T8 © |
e SYH fArT, IR SERT SR e e
AT gRT SN SUg & e & R
Y BN dTel ATHUHS Bl PIRURS ATHISS
<RI IR BT TS BT MM D © |

JTHs T ATHR 3R FIRONIAT Ay &1
TR T[RRI I &fiR Faraeh fdery va
I el H dfal &1 giarar Srexdl ol Q)T
& & foTg BT ARV |

s 9 faT 10 ST, 2015 BT JTAIRTT drs
HifeT & AvdsR FRfd &1 Teq fHar § 3R
I facia a¥ 2015—16 H WITHIR &
BT DI Ugell bl fApfad IR Praff~ad
BT |

s dsa:

e & wfed fFeee dead # orde, gfer
Y, faeell 2 iR udy fMqers, ey gfers
Mg, faeet 2 |

dTs BT T34 39 YhR 2

1.

3reger
=7 {19 A AT, gferd smge, faeel!

geer fAaerd

M fopert g, fawiy gfer sy, faeed gferd

o

2l Ao Ugellq UTSe, SMYdd (ATer), faeel]
faerT urferexer, faer AR, =13 el

2l 69 e, ewe (fdeeh), gfafifar s
HATe, 3 feell

£ Ferarel I, faRiy | (78), ufaiE sd
ST &1 el RPN, 78 faeel

Aar Fgfeaat ik /TT—u=3

1.

Sl U . daudl, |gaad g (Reell), 8
b WU H BRIGIA fodid 14 fHaER, 2014 BT
T e T3 | 9 T | ar :afy @ SR
Sl U. B, IRIAT gRT & T8 Harefl & forv 3R
ghe HRAT B |

(15)

16.

17.

18.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

During the period under review there was no
foreign exchange earnings or out flow.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The Corporation (DPHCL) does not fulfill the
criteria laid down under Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of Section
135 (Corporate Social Responsibility) of the
Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the
Corporation. As per DPE Guidelines issued by
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of
Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, all
profit-making CPSEs are required to constitute
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

The main focus of CSR and Sustainability policy
of CPSEs should be on sustainable development
and inclusive growth and to address the basic
needs of the deprived in the local areas.

The Corporation has constituted CSR
Committee in the Board Meeting held on 10th
August, 2015 and will develop and implement
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives in the
next financial year 2015-16.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of the Corporation is duly constituted,
consisting of Chairman, who is the
Commissioner of Police, Delhi and Managing
Director who is a Special Commissioner of
Police, Delhi.

The Composition of the Board as follows:

1.

Chairman

Shri Bhim Sain Bassi, Commissioner of Police,
Delhi

Managing Director

Shri Kishan Kumar, Special Commissioner of
Police, Delhi Police

Shri Sanjay Pralhad Pathak, Commissioner
(Planning), Delhi Development Authority, Vikas
Minar, New Delhi

Shri Rakesh Mittal, Director (Delhi)
representative of Ministry of Home Affairs, New
Delhi

Shri Yashpal Garg, Special Secretary (Home)
representative of GNCTD, New Delhi

Retirements and Resignations

1

Dr. A. K. Saxena, Joint Secretary (Delhi) Ministry
of Home Affairs, a representative of the Ministry
of Home Affairs ceased to be Director of the
Corporation with effect from 19th December,
2014. The Board places on record its sincere
appreciation for the services rendered by
Dr. A. K. Saxena during his tenure with the
Corporation.



2. # Sl ge. #om, faRiy | g, ISR et
& faeell WRBR, faee &1 foim & fAdere &
WU H BRIBIA [&id 23 S, 2015 Pl FAG
e T | 916 T | ar erafe & R st S,
TSl HIUT §RT <1 TS Jareil & foTv MR e
AT |

g feaan

1. @ & IRE & By e, gl I8
AT, 3 feell &I 24 Ad, 2015 BT AT
ars HifeT 4 v &1 Feere Mge fear
o |

2. Ay & SRME AN JUTS W, wfae IR
I & il WReR, d8 faeell @I

fAdeR, 2015 BT AT dre HST H 77T HT
fRreeres ferge b T o |

19. Qra& afifa @ ST &1 yHdIaRr:

e 94 & RM, ooNenr |
fF=ifdhd IR #H 3T (2) IR 95 g

1) 27 5[, 2014
2) 26 3T, 2014

2. Shri G.L. Meena, Special Secretary Home, GNCT,
Delhi ceased to be the Director of the
Corporation with effect from 23rd June, 2015.
The Board places on record its sincere
appreciation for the services rendered by Shri
G.L. Meena during his tenure with the
Corporation.

Appointment

1. During the period Shri Rakesh Mittal,
representative of Ministry of Home Affairs, New
Delhi was appointed as Director of the
Corporation in the Board Meeting held on
24th March, 2015.

2. During the period Shri Yashpal Garg,
representative of GNCTD, New Delhi was
appointed as Director of the Corporation in the
BoardMeeting held on ... September, 2015.

19. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE:

During the year under review, the Audit
Committee met two (2) times on the following
dates:

1)  27th June, 2014
2) 26th August, 2014

: Iafer & <INE= 9°H A
H»E fIRve &1 AW ggH ) .
IMAIfSId 9 B 9. SufRerfad #1 9.
Sr. . . . No. of meeting held No. of meeting
No. Name of the Director Designation during the tenure attended
fhoT HAR Jreger
1| o , 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014
Shri Kishan Kumar Chairman
SRR T i 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014
Shri Sanjay Pralhad Pathak Member
AT ST T, |om I
3 . .
s e 27.06.2014, 26.08.2014 27.06.2014

SIGTORIETT I gRT &1 T8 I RIBIRe &l 91 7
INHR R foraT |

I B SR, SIYTIANUS B igraxIer AT &1 Teq
39 UPR oT:

o 37 fhee HuR, T & yee fqers
o 2 RN oret Hom, 9T

o il Holg YgelE Urod, fewre

(16)

All recommendations made by the audit committee
were accepted by the Board.

The Composition of the Audit Committee of DPHC
during the year was as follows:

. Shri Kishan Kumar, Managing Director of the
Corporation

. Shri Girdhari Lal Meena, Director
. Shri Sanjay Pralhad Pathak, Director



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

AN R T Ao & IRT-UF b BRI
4 IR, 2015 DT GAITST AR 39 UPR o

) fher |AR, i & geer fFqers
31 ST U] UTod, Qe

A BT Ao, Fe9a

|t &1 e Seawd yay faaia Rarfér o
Ied WRII URGRIAT, SAMGRI 3R JurE &
A1 3 T FHY H YT Ihrvl JHAREd B
& fore Afafay @ facha ufthar &1 d- e o
3R T TRIETOT HRAT B [oIEaTIRIeTT AfAf gRT
B T q) RIBIREN BT ale 7 WhR o o |

AiaR® facha ARz

HUAl B IMHR R IR—ANUR d GHid &
3FHU DU DI HIeT AR 3ferel Fufed HI WIS
qAqT AT & I T AHE bl [ aept & forg
JARD FRIFT &) DI ATTIIDhAT el & Hifd
fSTanT oroeht sriaRRes f=izror yorefl 2 |

YT, MRS Adr f-1aer &1 fqaxor:

IHemT 99 & SR, HUAT IfRIfIH, 2013 &Y
gRT 1 & IfAId HUAl §RT 0T, TR 3frar
9T =21 fooar T |

wefera vel & wrer dfagy A gavernsn @
ST Uell & 1T BUHl §RT BT TS Afdereil AT
RTAT BT BIg GId T8 © | AT ATl T
W' b 3fd HY FfAFTIH, 2013 B RT 188
DI SUERT (1) & AT U959 WIRN—2 # I
feRoT IR DR B ATaIDRAT 8] & |

S Ram g if:

BUHT BT Plg GIRIH ydud Hfg T8 & Fifp
HU B IR P FAX H Sl dTel ded 98
PAE |

e e T &1 ScaxerlR¥id -

BT AT, 2013 DI &RT 134 HI ST—LRT 3

& s () H dafia el &1 ScReid
fdeRoT & SIFAR a3l BT He 2 fb:

qTf¥eh TRI DI IR HRT H IUYad oldl Aa S
BT T fhaT AT € qen Ay MY qeai Heel
ST TR fg 1Y F |

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

(a)

Due to resignation of Shri Girdhari Lal Meena,
the committee  was re-constituted on
4th August, 2015 as:

ShriKishan Kumar, Managing Director
Shri Sanjay Pralhad Pathak, Director
Shri Rakesh Mittal, Director

The primary objective of the committee is to
monitor and provide an effective supervision of
the Management's financial reporting process,
to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with
the highest level of transparency, integrity and
quality of financial reporting.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

There is no need of internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of the company and
the nature of its business, for the purchase of
inventories & fixed assets and payment for
expenses & for sale of goods as the Company is
getting its work through executing agencies
which have their own internal control systems.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investments
made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There were no instances of contracts or
arrangements entered by the Company with the
related parties. Hence, there is no requirement
to furnish particulars as required under sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 inform AOC-2 under ‘Annexure B'.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company does not have any Risk
Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company's existence are very
minimal.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred
to in clause ( ) of sub-section (3) of Section 134
of the Companies Act 2013, the directors would
like to state that:-

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;



@) faci a¥ & ofd ¥, v\ & et o1 vd S

25.

26.

A & oY oI @ =39 H1 |el 3R I g2
e @ oy el 9 Ui oiaie Hifd @l
TR 3R TR o] fdhar qen ol g
UTahere fh, ST STRIa iR fagan € |

ffawrdl 9 @) aReufcqal @ R,
IETES] 3R = IAHIAISI BT U ST g
R & oIy HUT STAFIH & Yraem & TR
QYT oIl RebpTSt B FRE & oy I AR
AT €T T B |

el 7 9 oRg BT IA—IHE MR WX
TR fharg |

Tl 1 AT AN BT & YTl & Furer
3R VAT yomTell & SUgdd Ud gwrdl Heeld @
U BT FARET R @ forg IfIa gormedt
IR BT E |

RIAIEE HU BN B BHRO AfaRe sy
FFRIFT 1 IRl &l Bu=T ffAf1H, 2013 B!
¢RT 134(3) & SU TS () HUN IR AN T8I ¢ |

NATHT Ydh -

3MUs ferd adrd & fob THem = ¥ & SRE
eIy fawal & Hae H Py GeArar feram
Rarf&r &1 sazaredar =81 2:

AT, AT J12qaT 3=JeIT A9y SFfIHR B 1T
ST IR BT SR HRAT |

fedl Sugeldl dor & Sadd dUH B
SHTRAT BT IRT (379 A1 S IR Afea)
DT STRT AT |

HEATRYT AT HHATRAT B oI B U ey
ERT B & e B AR A @hT B g FI
SRT IFRTIT BT JTaer |

T IR |

el @1 fFgfada, aiksidie &1 qaraE qen
ITD! SIfCAT & FaeT H HU D 7 |
ImRIfaR:

faprg UfdreRer, SR IOl &5 faeen
IRBR IR = A Ja3rey, 7 Reell &
SfferpTRAT Td HHAIRGT BT qoiwyor ool
IR AT & oIV MR ] HRd & |

(18)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

(f)

25.

26.

The directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts
on agoing concern basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

The Company being unlisted, sub clause ( e) of
section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial
controlsis not applicable to the Company.

GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or
reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transactions on these
items during the year under review:

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as
todividend, voting or otherwise

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to
employees of the Company under any scheme
ESOP.

Provision of money by Company for purchase of
its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees.

Bonus Shares.

Company's Policy relating to Directors
Appointment, Payment of Remuneration and
Discharge of their duties.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere
thanks to the officers and employees of Delhi
Police, MHA, DDA, GNCT and Ministry of Urban
Development, New Delhi for their whole-
hearted and unstinted support. Thanks are also
duetothe SBI, the bankers of the Company,



RO ¥ §b, DU & dhY, Ul B Fal
TETPR, HU-I & WAdfeId  RGTINIeTdl  qoIT
AR~ RERIGIT TAIRIYSH &1 BU-l &l
TEH TSI &1 & foTg Y SR e Bl B |
B4 Sl a1Tg] [, T & Ay FeATgdR a1
HUHT DT IATYAT IR I & BT DI JdReId
B D oIy 9D A WAl B feTg MR e
HA © | 3T W, s el faeel gferd &
faf=r favmn ok A7 =i < forg 1T U= &
I . e URa 8k wAfda
HHAIRAT & AN & | g4 fawa g & 9@
SHIT 3R SR | BUI 1S F & 31fd SHargal
R Ggo |

Fd Fe9d Fsel AT ST@T IR |

g.

faid: 09.09.2015 S — 06699868
far: 68, dlldT T
T faoell — 110003
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Chartered Accountant of the Corporation,
Statutory Auditors of the Corporation. We are
also thankful to Ms. Ashu Gupta, Company Law
Advisor of the Corporation for her untiring
efforts in organizing the affairs of the
Corporation. Last but not the least your
Directors are thankful to the self-disciplined,
highly motivated and dedicated staff of the
Company drawn from different disciplines and
at different levels from Delhi Police. We are sure
that with their zeal and enthusiasm, the
Company would rise to greater heights.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

(Bhim Sain Bassi)
Chairman
DIN: 06699868
R/o: 68, Lodhi Estate,

New Delhi 110003

Place : New Delhi.
Dated: 09.09.2015



31 919, 2015 &I Jel-—uA

(IR oAt H)
31,/03 /2015 &I GHI 31 /03 /2014 HI JHTE
e are], Ruld smafer &1 gd Ruid srafer a1
EC qIftd U IAidbe qHqIfitd U IATbs
sfaady 3y <gam
MERCIFCIRG ARG ICR I
FRIRYS 1 500,00,000 500,00,000
RIS 3R 3rferey 2 476,47,838 367,22,437
IR—dTe], <gaTg
3= <rafafer qua 3 7,89,503 =
Saare
=T AT IIATY 4 663,44,768 1699,00,371
TS gTaeTs 5 4,01,456 —
el 1651,83,565 2566,22,808
ENEGRI
aTe], ATRTAT
Ahg 3R APha I 6 1552,35,216 2457,23,313
ST 0T 3R 7T 7 8,45,227 8,51,713
3T dlcf A R 8 91,03,122 100,47,782
Dl 1651,83,565 2566,22,808
Hecdqul @i iR
fewfrar facha faaze @1 T €1 | 1921
GRS (TS o ST Fd o9 Hee Tl Id IR |

P gax Tl S HUA
JE] IRITHR
Th3TRTT—008629T

faeehl gferw smara o fafics

g = g
(e gz i) G| 99 Twl) (oo HR)
IR 3TeTeT yde feors

[T . 087495 fS$ 9. 06699868  fS9 9. 06855317

WE ;s ool
fedi® : 10.08.2015
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end
of current reporting

Figures as at the end
of pervious reporting

period ending on period ending on

31/03/2015 31/03/2014
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 500,00,000 500,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 476,47,838 367,22,437
Non-Current Liabilities
Other Long Term Liabilities 7,89,503 -
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 3 663,44,768 1699,00,371
Short Term Provisions 4,01,456 =
Total 1651,83,565 2566,22,808
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1552,35,216 2457,23,313
Short Term Loans and Advances 8,45,227 8,51,713
Other Current Assets 91,03,122 100,47,782
Total 1651,83,565 2566,22,808
Significant Accounting Policies
R . . 1to21
Notes forming Part of financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Sunder Sharma & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN :008629N

Sd/-

(CA. Sunder Sharma)
Partner

M.No0.087495

Place : New Delhi
Date :10.08.2015

(21)

For and on behalf of the Board
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Bhim Sain Bassi) (Kishan Kumar)
Chairman Managing Director
DIN No0.06699868 DIN No.06855317



31 HT™, 2015 &I GHTW 99 & foIv oy 3y s1f9 &1 faawor

(IR Suat #H)
31,/03 /2015 &I 31,/03 /2014 B
feaofi @@ A Ruid wwa gd Ruid
0 Irafer & HIfRd Irafer o oI
WR IS TR AThs
YT A 9IS RToTd — —
AT Y 9 1475,74,126 1238,39,899
Dol NTolsd 1475,74,126 1238,39,899
Y
IRIISTT &g &7 ANTd 10 1217,69,874 1032,20,854
3 Y 11 96,28,533 74,03,651
& gg 1313,98,407 1106,24,505
&) qd o 161,75,719 132,15,394
PR T
=], PR 52,50,318 43,01,567
SRIATT BN _ _
afy & fore e 109,25,401 89,13,827
IAd $.100/— & FHISI B Sfdac] WR
gfd Sl IR i
el 3R el 21.85 17.83
i AR IS Bl MO H TG AT Dbl HRAT 5,00,000 5,00,000
o 3R dRelldd
ecqol e Hiferan 1-21
fewfrar facha faavon &1 wmr &)
AR 99 Al @1 Ruid & gar P NP

P gax T S HUAl
JE] IRITHR
Th3TRTT—008629T

faeehl gfers smara frm fafics

2. g. g,

(g gar ) (= |9 a=d) (fre HHR)
LIRIEIN 3regel ey fAeerdh
SRl . 087495 f$9 4. 06699868 f$9 4. 06855317
WE ;e ool
fedi® : 10.08.2015
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PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end Figures at the end
Note of current reporting of previous reporting

Particulars No. period ending on period ending on

31/03/2015 31/03/2014

REVENUE
Revenue from operations
Other Income 9 1475,74,126 1238,39,899
Total Revenue 1475,74,126 1238,39,899
EXPENSES
Cost of Project Expenses 10 1217,69,874 1032,20,854
Other expenses 11 96,28,533 74,03,651
Total Expenses 1313,98,407 1106,24,505
Profit before tax 161,75,719 132,15,394

Tax expense:

Current tax 52,50,318 43,01,567
Deferred tax

Profit for the period 109,25,401 89,13,827

Equity shares of par value 100/- each

Earning per equity share:
Basic and Diluted 21.85 17.83

Number of shares used in computing earnings per share
Basic and Diluted 5,00,000 5,00,000

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes forming Part of financial Statements ol
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Sunder Sharma & Co. Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.
Chartered Accountants
FRN :008629N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA. Sunder Sharma) (Bhim Sain Bassi) (Kishan Kumar)
Partner Chairman Managing Director
M.No.087495 DIN No0.06699868 DIN No0.06855317

Place : New Delhi

Date :10.08.2015
(23)



31 AT, 2015 ®l G 94 & I 9bg gdrg &1 faaxor

faavor

(I3 Bgt )
31 91 2015 DI 31 94 2014 &I

ydareq feharderdl & dde gdie

LRIVRGL] b ao

PRI g 161,75,719 132,15,394
RIS @ forg
TSl 3 (475,74,126) (467,39,843)
o — _
driefial gofl uRad+ gd g=are & (313,98,407) (335,24,449)
PRIENA Yol H IaR—aerd
=] MR H gRac= 9,51,146 27,61,523
el SATRA | IR (1027,66,100) 1573,95,070
g giold e (1332,13,361) 1266,32,144
UG 3Ty (48,48,862) (51,53,280)
ydarad fharearal o ffad dee sy /afsia (1380,62,223) 1214,78,864
faer feareaml ¥ 6 yaE
T T 475,74,126 467,39,843
fraer wfafafery @ ffaa Te< ST /3ifsta 475,74,126 467,39,843
fawa areror wfafafery @ @ yae
faca g Tfafafery & ad Fde STIRT / :1fvid = =
Idhq AR The GHbe A fAae (g<q) (904,88,097) 1682,18,707
a8 @ IRT H Thg X dAbg GHBEH 2457,23,313 775,04,606
a8 @ IFd H Thg X dAbc GHBEH 1552,35,216 2457,23,313
EMSHNEERS] RIS < ST Fd o9 Hee Tl Id IR |

P gax Tl S HUA
JE] IRITHR
Th3TRTT—008629T

faeehl gferw smara o fafics

g = g
(e gz i) G| 99 Twl) (oo HR)
IR 3TeTeT yde feors

[T . 087495 fS$ 9. 06699868  fS9 9. 06855317

RE ;A3 el

feT® : 10.08.2015
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Cash Flow Statement For the Year ended March 31, 2015

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars March §r1‘d e March §r1‘d e
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for: 161,75,719 132,15,394
Interest income (474,74,126) (467,39,843)
Interest expense ) i
Operating Profit before working capital Changes (313,98,407) (335,24,449)
Movement in working capital
Changes in Current Assets 9,51,146 27,61,523
Changes in Current Liabilities (1027,66,100) 1573,95,070
Cash generated from operations (1332,13,361) 1266,32,144
Income Tax paid (48,48,862) (51,53,280)
Net cash used/Generated from operating activities (1380,62,223) 1214,78,864
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Interest received 475,74,126 467,39,843
Net cash used/Generated from Investing activities 475,74,126 467,39,843
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net cash used/Generated from financing activities - .
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (904,88,097) 1682,18,707
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the period 2457.23,313 775,04,606
Cash & cash equivalents at end of the period 1552,35,216 2457,23,313

As per our report of even date attached
For Sunder Sharma & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN :008629N

For and on behalf of the Board
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA. Sunder Sharma) (Bhim Sain Bassi) (Kishan Kumar)
Partner Chairman Managing Director
M.No.087495 DIN No0.06699868 DIN No.06855317

Place : New Delhi

Date :10.08.2015
(25)



Heayvl deis Hifaal

facha faavor 1 AIR B BT AR
IR gRuTel — Ay fAaxfrwTe & Su=
JMYR TR UfIBTRIG AT URUTET & I adem
IRA H A w9 W WIehd ol Ragidl qen
AN] ol AFGI & AR (IR fHar S 7 |
faiia fagror, Su= afef=a, 1956 B URqfel B
UTARTh SMaeIHdT BT YTl B & |

eIrfY R

Y B SR big A SRT WRIeT 78 T8 |
AT

PIs IR IR W) F8T TS, Vg 99 B
SR, By HedsTd GHTRT T2l B 77 |
AR—dTe] ;FATY

facaifya fear a7 & iR R =2 3reT foan
ST B, difdy TIR—dTe], ST AT AT & |

3T (JTo1Ed) A=A =i

M Bl Wd BT Ifid fhar e ar=adr <

ST |
& & forg o=
TIBR AMRTTIH, 1961 B YT D JFTAR B

AT I & HEe H PR AT DI TR W ATe]
o fReiRa fear 2 |

XN IFal & oy d@id=

TRGR R I TR | od T & fofv
Tl JTJ&THI bl FHIA D AT AT &l T o1
TR G ATl Bl W fobar Tar qor SGefed
g ¥ Bl B g | DU Bl ARHR A o
MY FDHIHRYT e | | gford or & FHior iR
IMYFTBIBRUT & IGaeT B oy FRBNI TR
U & 8T 2| BUAl 39 I BT S
e HMT & TAT $9 aMl H gaud AR
viged foafics @1 ey U wdl e @
HRIYUIAT B S & AMER IR BRI Yol &
?U H A B IO o SR BN & o H
foAtor @ e fwred oiR Wit R & 3Ny
@ T g fhar AT R |
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIC PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Accounting Convention - The Financial
statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis and in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable accounting standards
inIndia. The Financial statements adhere to the
relevant presentation requirement of the
Companies Act, 2013.

FIXED ASSETS
No Fixed Assets purchased during the year.
DEPRECIATION

There is no Fixed Assets purchased hence no
depreciation charged during the year.

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Preliminary Expenses and other Expenses
financed by Delhi Police and payable to them are
considered as non-current Liabilities.

REVENUE RECOGNITION POLICY
Income is recognized as and when accrued.
ACCOUNGING FORTAX

Current Tax is determined on the amount of tax
payable in respect of taxable income as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

ACCOUNTING OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants from government and other agencies
towards revenue expenditure are recognized
over the period in which the related costs are
incurred. The company has been receiving
Government grants for the purpose of
Construction/Modernization of Police Stations
out the police modernization fund. The
payment made during the year from these grant
is treated as revenue grant for the current year
and balance grant is shown as unutilized grant
under current liability. The company also booked
these payments as expenditure under the head
Construction Expenses and Execution &
Consultancy Charges in Statement of Profit &
loss instead of treating them as Capital work in
progress the basis of degree of completion
work.



of.  YTdETd

HIY H AT o1 9aT f$UT D1 afHe B gY
YIGe=l bl JRIG] &l Sl § Sigl gedl &
gRUAREHY S BT © dT I8 944 &l fh
g8l AId BT 9fgdig R | MHRHAD AR Bl
AT 81 <1 T8 ® <ifehd oral @ fewfory #
Y fhaT AT B | MHRAD MRTAT BT AT &
AT <1 TS & 7 8 faciy fAaxforer & gyae
far T g |

gfar IR arci=

g IR A IO Bl UM AR BT
YPHCIHRUT AT & SR IHIAT Sidac! IR Bl
gfd IR AR SIRIT H=IT BT TN DR B ST
2 | Uf ¥R ARG 35 Bl 0T R ST
U EIHRYT, STd TRV TRefidd 7 81 S BIgH,
Iy B SRTT BT AT B THBET SFac] 3R

TRAIP SIdC] DI ARG ST HAT BT YA
ERIRSISIE

S8l el STaeId © g4 ay & 2y / 37ds] bl :
SISt 3R @fRerd fohar 13 |
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PROVISIONS

Provisions involving substantial degree of
estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is present obligation as result of
events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are
not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to

accounts.  Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earnings per Share is computed and
disclosed using the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.
Dilutive earnings per share is computed and
disclosed using weighted average number of
equity and dilutive equity equivalent share
outstanding during the period, except when the
results would be anti-dilutive.

Previous year Balances/Figures are regrouped &
rearranged wherever necessary.



31 91, 2015 &I gurd 99 @ forv fa<hia faawon v fewfora

1 AR g

31,/03 /2015 $I GaHT
gd Ruiféw safr a1

31/03 /2014 $1 GHTS

gd Ruifé safr a1

IHIftd UR 3PS JHIftT R b
qE&T ®UY qE&T vUY
giferhd
TR 9T 100 /— @ SREE SRR 10,00,000 | 1000,00,000 | 10,00,000 | 1000,00,000
ST
gfd BV 100 /— & SfFAST IR 5,00,000 500,00,000 5,00,000 500,00,000
IR 3R yufa: gew
gfd BV 100 /— & AT IR 5,00,000 500,00,000 5,00,000 500,00,000
5,00,000 | 500,00,000 | 5,00,000 | 500,00,000

1.2 31 919, 2015 30X 31 A1, 2014 B IHRT AART BT AT AT AAR Yol DI ART ST RIS

i fear «r <@r 2:

I & IR § IHRIT IR
99 & IR SN By 7T IR
99 & SR YA IO WG Y
99y & 3fd H IHIT IR

31,/03 /2015 &I

sfdadl vR
qET vqy¢
5,00,000 500,00,000
5,00,000 500,00,000

31,/03 /2014 BI

gfaad) R
qET vqy¢
5,00,000 500,00,000
5,00,000 500,00,000

13 5% 9O 3fsred AW B g9Rd B 9l AW gRBI » A1 i 2:

IR & Ieeafd

499,940

SIFST TR

99.99%

1.4 31 /03 /2015 &I 3 A0

31,/03 /2015 & 99T 31 /03 /2014 B THIS

gd Ruifdr safr a1

gd Ruifér smafer

HIftd 4R b gHIftd 4R IS
URMS 9y 367,22,437 278,08,610
SIS : oY 3R g1 orn 109,25,401 89,13,827
476,47,838 367,22,437
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Note on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,2015
1 SHARE CAPITAL

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

Figures as at the end of

1.1 Particulars previous reporting period

ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014

Number Rs. Number Rs.
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs.100 each 10,00,000 | 1000,00,000 10,00,000 | 1000,00,000
Issued
Equity shares of Rs.100 each 5,00,000 500,00,000 5,00,000 500,00,000
Subscribed and Paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 5,00,000 500,00,000 5,00,000 500,00,000

Total 5,00,000 | 500,00,000 5,00,000 | 500,00,000

1.2 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share
Capital as at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 is set out below:

Equity Shares as on

Equity Shares as on

Particulars 31/03/2015 31/03/2014

No. Amount No. Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,00,000 500,00,000 5,00,000 500,00,000
Shares issued during the year - - - .
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 5,00,000 500,00,000 5,00,000 500,00,000

1.3 Below are the name(s) of the shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares

No. of Share
Holding

Percentage of
Holding

Class of Share

President of India 4,99,940 Equity Share 99.99%

1.4 Unpaid calls as on 31/03/2015

Particulars

By Directors
By Officers R

2 RESERVE & SURPLUS (Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014
Opening Balance 367,22,437 278,08,610
Add: Profit & Loss A/c 109,25,401 89,13,827
Total 476,47,838 367,22,437

(29)




31 91, 2015 &I gurd 99 @ forv fa<hia faawon v fewfora

3. 3= dgiafer Igae

31,/03 /2015 $I GaHT
gd Ruiféw safr a1

(T3 Ut #H)

31,/03 /2014 $I GHT
gd Ruiféw s@afr a1

faeel gfera

HItd X 3Aidbs
7,89,503

HIfitd R TS

o 7,89,503

4. 3= dle] <IAY

31,/03 /2015 ®I GaHT
gyd Ruifdr smafr a1

It R 3PS

31,/03 /2014 &I IS
gyd Ruifdr smafr a1

It R TS

IR ERBNI AT 659,39,944 1659,39,944
faeell gfers — 7,89,503
YA AFT ATEAIS TAR 63,000 54,000
YA AR RITIRIET BIF 42,472 35,393
1Y T TS BT 1,11,180 60,674
YA ARG AT IR Bl 23,517 681,164
RECGRGE — 23,39,693
gfergfer e g 1,64,655 -

Bl 663,44,768 1699,00,371

5. 3(eUTdfer yraem- (TR Ui H)

31,/03 /2015 &I GHIS
gd Ruifdsr smafer &t

31,/03 /2014 &I U
gd Ruifdsr smafer &1

HIftg 4R IS THIftg 4R IAibs
IR B TR 52,50,318 —
HeTY: 31RH #R 30,64,250 -
HCTT: ATd IR B BT Heldl 17,84,612 —
oA 4,01,456 —
6. Thg A Thq THDE @IS Bt )
31,/03 /2015 &I IS 31 /03 /2014 B FHIW
yd Ruiféw smafr a1 gd Ruifdwr s@fr a1
aqIftg 4R s HIftg 4R b
%) 9P I
I db 3P sfeIT Wrar |, 825 31,396 51,013
Iec 9 3% SfSAT Wrdr . 1075 - 46,995
Q) 3 (FeR fafafde &)
YRAT T d§b § AT S| T 1552,03,820 2456,25,305
| 1552,35,216 2457,23,313
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Note on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,2015

3. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Figures as at the end of

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014
Delhi Police 7,89,503 .
Total 7,89,503 .

4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014

Unspent Government Grant 659,39,944 1659,39,944
Delhi Police - 7,89,503
Professional Charges Payable 63,000 54,000
Audit Fees Payable 42,472 35,393
Ashu Gupta & Co. 1,11,180 60,674
TDS Payable 23,517 6,81,164
Rites Ltd. = 23,39,693
Security Deposit Rites 1,64,655 -

Total 663,44,768 1699,00,371

5. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2014

Provision for Tax 52,50,318 -
Less: Advance Tax 30,64,250 -
Less: TDS Adjusted 17,84,612 -

Total 4,01,456 &

6. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014
a) Balance with Bank 31,396 51,013
State Bank of India —A/c-825 - 46,995
State Bank of India-A/c-1075
b) Others (Specify nature) 155203,820 2456,25,305
FDR's with SBI
Total 1552,35,216 2457,23,313

(31)




31 91, 2015 &I gurd 99 @ forv fa<hia faawon v fewfora
7. curafer ot IR JfyH

(T3 Ut H)
31,/03 /2015 &I 9IS 31/03 /2014 I GHIS
gd RuiféT s@fr &1 gqd Raifdr s@fer a1

HItd U Aibs |HItd U JAibs
MIDBY ITIHT 8,45,227 8,51,713
el 8.45,227 8,51,713
8. 3= dTe], ATRAT (RT3 U #)

31,/03 /2015 &I OIS 31 /03 /2014 bl IS

gd Ruifé s@afer a1
It R IATHs

gd Ruifé s@afr a

It R IS

A AT THSIAR TR AT 31,03,122 36,90,864
i.g x5 60,00,000 60,00,000
SR W o — 3,56,918
Bl 91,03,122 100,47,782

9. 3 I (TR Ui H)

31,/03 /2015 ®I GHT 31 /03 /2014 Bl JHIS

gd Ruifdr smafr a1

yd Ruifér smafer a1

aaIftg 4R i aIftg 4R IS
TRBRI A& WIHRAT 1000,00,000 771,00,056
TS | AT SH UR TS 178.46,659 149.96,722
S IR <A1 20727467 317,43,121
| 1475,74,126 1238,39,899
10. URAISHT AFTd &1 A (T3 Ut H)

31,/03 /2015 ®I GHTW 31 /03 /2014 DI JHIS
gd Ruifér safr a1

yd Ruifésr smafer a6t

aqIftd 4R i

qIftd 4R Iidbs

T 2™ (gferd wem) 1217,69,874 1032,20,854
Gl 1217,69,874 1032,20,854
11. 3T Y (T3 Ut #)

31,/03 /2015 ®I GHIS 31 /03 /2014 bl FHIS

gd Ruifér smafer a1

gd Ruifésr smafer «r

aqiftd 4R b qIftd 4R Iidbs

fasgres 3R TRl gaR 90,25,079 68,61,468
BT 3R ATTAR B 83,483 60,000
TfTIROT J9R 4,60,676 3,93,260
JTRIM B 5,000 3,700
fafag = — 1,934
T TR PR BT Heldl IR ol 200
JMIHR TR TS 6,486 42,437
IITORIETd BT ITRA AR 47,191 39,326
db TR 618 1,326

el 96,28,533 74,03,651
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Note on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March,2015

7. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at the end of

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014

Income Tax Refund 845,227 851,713

Total 8,45,227 8,51,713

8. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2014

Interest on FDR Receivable 31,03,122 36,90,864
PWD 60,00,000 60,00,000
Hindustan Prefab Ltd. - 3,56,918

Total 91,03,122 100,47,782

9 OTHER INCOMES

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014
Government Grant recognize 1000,00,000 771,00,056
Interest on term deposit with SBI 178,46,659 149,96,722
Interest on Advance 297,27,467 317,43,121
Total 1475,74,126 1238,39,899

10 COST OF PROJECT EXPENSES

Figures as at the end of

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015 ending on 31/03/2014

Construction Expenses (Police Station) 1217,69,874 1032,20,854

Total 1217,69,874 1032,20,854

11 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2015

(Amount in Rs.)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2014

Execution & Consultancy Charges 90,25,079 68,61,468
Legal & Professional Fees 83,483 60,000
Retainership Charges 4,60,676 393,260
ROC Fees 5,000 3,700
Misc Expenses - 1934
Interest on TDS 200
Interest on Income Tax 6,486 42,437
Auditors Remuneration 47,191 39,326
Bank Charges 618 1,326

Total 96,28,533 74,03,651
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31 914, 2015 &I GaT 98 & fov fawig
faaxfereren ur fewfrar

Notes on Financial Statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2015

12, HU 9 AT 98 & IR ATGTd e H | 12. During the fganl‘ga(;g’gg“()g%e Comlggny ?adeg
< 10,00,00,000 /— T ot o, 1 ]|coaymerr11t o sI ,d ,00, /r; to Rites Limite
a?ﬁv‘qﬂ i Y rom the gnutl Ize 'grant. The payment made
HQJTW'S'ﬂi W_ T out of this grant is treated as expenditure
oINTd Wl <99 & w9 § fwmar 7 =@ 3| relating to Construction Cost irrespective of the
Y & qrasa b IHHT IUINT fbar 11 & AT fact that the same is utilized or not.
ERll 13. The Hindustan Prefab Limited and Rites Limited
13. facia 99 2014—15 & SRME HUH B A gasngj";dzecli;?l‘;i”tere“ fotr RS|‘72"(;5'3.33/ 'iad
fegwam ke fafics &k W8cH fol. gRT = S0 0L, 30/ 7 Tespectivery auring  the
) ] financial year 2014-2015 to the Company on the
gfer o & FEIT S ST B R S e o
und lying with them out of the amount
G M w wHer ® 7245333 /— T provided for construction and modernization of
B 2,24,82,134 /— BT To1 YA fbar a7 B | Police Station. The Company has accounted
' ' ' these interests under the head otherincome and
GRS EET| 3 3 Ree]l
3R g9 i gRT yer fhu 7T yHOE @ also debited such sum under the head Cost of
- ~ Construction after adjusting the Execution &
SR TR S IR 1 AT SR et 4 Consultancy charges of project on the basis of
R JAR & Y & Ted GRS & 92T certificates provided by these parties.
:ﬂﬁ_’ﬁ PATE | 14. There was outstanding balance of
14. fGFI®  31.032014 ®I %.16,59,39,944 /— I Rs.16,59,39,944/- of unutilized grant as on
3ETE BT ghraT AY & JAT S eﬁﬁ:ﬁ T 31/03/2014 and out of this unutilized grant
‘ﬂ%‘dﬂ fofes oiR ol @1 areT A B forw Rs.10,00,00,000/- has been utilized during the
& ?\ i e financial year 2014-2015 by making payment to
10,00,00,000 / _ Rites Limited. The unutilized grant is shown in
SERIN ?ISEI. ARIEEER R KR Ca R Sl Pl other current liabilities in the Balance Sheet as it
EREE! H ey IS <Al @ ©U # faEm is recognized on a systematic basis in the
T & Hifh o 3R 19 &1 faavor & Statement of Profit & Loss over the period
Th
IR TR TR AT el & U :rafdy & a1 necessary to match them with the related costs
- - which they are intended to compensate as per
Hafd T, el odied AMe—12 B
. S 7 f Accounting Standard -12.
J E% Ilﬂ l ' 15. Balances of Parties & Advances are subject to
SaRgD confirmation.
15. &S I B Y 3R AR E[&Eﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁl 16. Thereis no Contingent liability of the Company.
16. DUl Bl DI MHRAD Il el & | 17. AS-15isnotapplicable to the company since the
17. oGl 99H—15 Ul N ¢4|4L:rg?f T Hifd Syl company does not have any employee its own.
T YT bl HHANI ol & 18. The details of Management Personnel are as
18.  SIer IRYeRT T fraRor < faam o <eT @ 16110
LEEIk] fgfed &1 a9 @rres /@) aliE
Designation Date of Appointment Date of Resignation
Sl U B, qaTT e (o) T8 wa3re™
1.
@S ena Director (Delhi) MHA 22/06/2012 19/12/2014
2| sh. Bhim Sain Bassi Chairman 31/07/2013 Continuing
i ARERY ot Hom BUESREENED SR
3 Shri Girdhari Lal Meena | Nominee Director 29/10/2013 Continuing
s 7. Q). UIedH BUECREENED STRY
4. -
Sh. S.P. Pathak Nominee Director 27/02/2014 Continuing
5 CIRGRE BHHR CECRRENED GIN
' Sh. Kishan Kumar Managing Director 28/03/2014 Continuing
6 CIINE N BB IR Haere STRY
" | sh. Rakesh Mittal Additional Director 20 dulE Continuing




19.  HUYAT dle] PR MR IR IAARI DI FA
TR 4] AQTHR AR §RT ORI old i
AMG — 22 "M W BRI & oIy G &
AR fFaet JMER tR VAT RN 1R Sl
& AT HRAT BT © AT AR, IR & folg

UTIE= 3TH B IR UTad Aid WY bl bl

faci faaxfOreTe # foxarar a1 2 |

T (FuAT #H)
IR & forg yrag= 52,50,318
3H B 30,64,250
AT TR P B Beldl e 17,84,612

MR (FId TR B P ad

Sl 3R A BR) 401,456

20. ORI ¥RR o SUTSH / @R &I T o &

FTAR 9 & [l BRIEM & a1 Fael o™ bl
fIfoTa 1 718 ©, ST a9 & ofd H garan sfaac!
IR B G § | Al TR GRDT B fory
IRERT B |

19. The Company offsets, the current tax assets and
liabilities, where it has legally enforceable right
and where it intends to settle such assets and
liability on a net basis in accordance with
Accounting Standard — 22 "Accounting for Taxes
on Income” issued by ICAI and accordingly
Provision for Tax, Advance Tax & TDS receivable

shown as follows in financial statements.

(Amount in Rs.)

Provision for Tax 52,50,318
Advance Tax 30,64,250
TDS receivable 17,84,612
Income Tax (Net of TDS

& Advance Tax) 4,01,456

20. Basic/Diluted Earning Per Shares has been
calculated by dividing net profit after taxation
for the year as per accounts, which is
attributable to equity share holders by numbers
of equity shares outstanding at the end of the

year.

( =rf3r saai # /Amount in Rs.)

o Calculation of EPS As on 31.03.2015 @ As on 31.03.2014 &I
(@) a¥ @ forg foyaet o a) Net Profit for the year 109,25,401 89,13,827
(@) Sfaadl TRRT @1 e b) No. of equity Shares 5,00,000 5,00,000
() WfT RER HePT /TReAIHd 3G | ) Basic/Diluted EPS (a/b) 21.85 17.83
(@) i eRR ifhd qeou d) Nominal Value per share 100 100

21. HUYAI B Y ST /IUHAT & T Bl 3T
TR e

UhIRUT—008629U

g.
(e gz )
HER

ASEIdl . 087495

As per our report of even date attached
For Sunder Sharma & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN :008629N

Sd/-

(CA. Sunder Sharma)

Partner

M.No0.087495

IT/Place : :l‘s& faeell/New Delhi

qHidh/Date : 10.08.2015

21. The Company has no outstanding liability

towards small —scale Industries/undertakings.

ol FQerd deel Tl D! AR A
faeell gfera smam e fafics

z. g
N a9 T=d) (fe H9R)
Jreey PR

fS$ 9. 06699868  fS9 9. 06855317

For and on behalf of the Board
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Bhim Sain Bassi) (Kishan Kumar)
Chairman Managing Director

DIN No.06699868 DIN No.06855317
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HY & facha faaron &1 yao=

g9 I A 9=, 37e7e JIR (HeH AR, ydy e

feeett

gfers amary e ferfics (“eusi) wuHTior

A & fob:
1. 99 31 919, 2015 BT FHW 99 & foIU HUAl &

facia fqervll iR Tebe yars fqarvl o1 et @
2 31R AN HaTwH SIHHR 1R fIear & AR

() S Bl # I BIY I BT TRl 8 A7 fedy

AT WifTes d20 BT BIST 761 © AT TH HAF DI I
T & 91 9TH® 81 AhdT g |

(i) ¥ ®F FI D BRI D IR H Fel &R Sfud

4.

gRCPIvT U HRCl & AT AIS[AT oI_dT AT, AN
ST 3R fAfrHl & srqure # 2

AR HalcH SMaNI 3R fwa & 1R,
31 919, 2015 BT THIGT I8 & R HUAT gRT fbar
T Bl W IF—ad HIT BI R Aear & ufa
ENRATETST, 3L AT Soolel 8l © |

g9 fawig RuifeT & foy sraRe fE=or wenfid
HR 3R 91T WG B foTU RTHERT WhR Hd &
=T gonferai @t gTasfierdr &1 qedia- foar &
3R AETIIETh! 3R TETURIeT A, 39 I8 &
fSSITS a1 HaTed H Sl &7 Gerrdr f&ar 7 |
aRe f=mr afe &g & e aR # &H
SIS 81 3R 3 Sl BT R R & ol I3TY

T IT GATdd HEH ST 1Y |

Y & NI

() facha Ruffer w eridRe fra=vr § #1E Agayget

gRad T8l g 2 |

(ii) erater =Nl H BIg Aecayel uRkad T8l gaT 2 |
(iii) STETETET B DI ISTERYT el el Ty uaT Ferdr

& facia ReffeT w® o o anaRe =
JOTTell H Aol AT 4T arel yae | a1
3T HHATRET BT 2MfHe fhar T 2 |

$d o9 Jeel dAT Id IR ¥
faeell gferw smarg o fafics

.

(1 |9 o)
IregeT

f$9 3. 06699868

g
(fper HH)
sy fAeerd

f$9 9. 06855317
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CERTIFICATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE COMPANY

We Bhim Sain Bassi, Chairman and Kishan Kumar,
Managing Director of Delhi Police Housing
Corporation Limited (‘the Company’), certify that:

1. We havereviewed the financial statements and the
cash flow statement of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2015 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statement that might be misleading;

(i) These statements together present a true and fair
view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable laws and regulations.

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Company during
the year ended March 31, 2015 are fraudulent,
illegal or violative to the Company's code of
conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting and
have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation
of such internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and steps taken or proposed to be taken to
rectify these deficiencies.

4. Duringtheyear:

(i) There has not been any significant changes in
internal control over financial reporting;

(i) There have not been any significant changes in
accounting policies except the Point (d) in
Significant Accounting Policies; and

(iii)There have been no instances of significant fraud of
which we are aware that involve management or
other employees, having significant role in the
company'’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Bhim Sain Bassi) (Kishan Kumar)
Chairman Managing Director

DIN No.06699868  DIN No0.06855317
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Wda d9addaal o Raid

AR,
faeell gfera smar fArm fafics
fachia faazon wr Rard

g facel! gfers amara f farfics (@ueh) & gaa
A1 g Ay fAaRon &1 oamadier &l &, foraH
31 99, 2015 & JoT—U3 I ARG DI FAG aY &
T o 3R BT T faaRoT TeIr Aha ydrs faaRor qe
HEYUl oRgTehe IRl T FIRTY U 31 fdaronaia
T A B |

facha faaron & forv yse afiifa o1 ScaxeifRica

Ul SffSfaE, 2013 (IfAfH) &1 aRT 134(5) H
I fdaRTl T IR = SR Ugfa & fog e
2, ST ®uAl (o) 9, 2014 & 99 7 & e ufeq
AR BT &R 133 & 3cia AR o Ao
Afed 9RA H W w0 9 WI$hd [BY Y 3 o
gl & o gaR du @ facia Rufy, facha
HRI—UET 3R Fhe Yare BT WEl SR Sferd
gDV UG BR & | 39 Sikalded H Bl Bl
aREufcdl & gRemed AT BWe—duc 3R 3
rfafAaarll @l =T Td gde & o1y, Iugad ofr
el & =3 g YrarSdT, SUYad 3iR fadah! o ve
AT ST oIl SuYad Jffaiae facia FrIFT 8g
ESITS BRAT, D! BT IR JFFARV & foly
oAt & | S IR & Uraem=l & AR Sugd
T Reprst &1 rReon i facia faroli &1 dary 3iiR

Ui Haell i Reprel &1 ggdr iR guidn Fired

Ifed gfedIvr <0 IR fdaror ARl fear Ty
gIErerS] a1 Ffe A Jad &, dre g AR FfS & e
T3 &I | i

SUNDER SHARMA & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Independent Auditor’s Report

THE MEMBERS
OF DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of DELHI POLICE HOOUSING
CORPORATION LIMITED, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act
2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation and
presentation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
acceptedinIndia, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of Act read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

: ements that give a true and fair view and are free

fn material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

BHTTAA:191, el qaren, AEs! auTR, fdeeii—110006
's‘—ﬁ?r: Sunderjoti@gmail.com, Sunderjoti@yahoo.co.in
tb—\]:f 1011-23278739,24504577‘4 q éa : 9899728700

(37)

Office : 191, Gali Batashah Chawari Bazar, Delhi — 110006
e mail : Sunderjoti@gmail.com, Sunderjoti@yahoo.co.in
Phone : 011-23278739,24504577 Mobile : 9899728700



JdETIE S BT TR

THRT SRR 70T SIRATIRIET UR SMemlRa fawha
IRt oR o g ST B |

T ST & Yraur Bl <= ¥ AT 8, i
IR TENIET AF®l, e W & graumEi 3R
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A T ST 3Taea & |

TA U IETIRIET Bl GRT 143(10) & fdid
faffde damler & AFel & AR B | 7
HEH! B 0T © b 89 Afdd MITIHARN BT UTet=
PN IR ST AT YT B B forv o 7 fawh
faRor Wiftes e Sem 9§ 9ad §, & oy Jresr a4
3R TR B |

SrETRIeT ¥ fawi faavoi 7 iRy 3R ydhed & IR
STETORIETT & ATeT YTl BT SN 8 | Fafa gfshard
SETIRIETS & 07T IR e 2; s fawchia faawor
@ Wfae Mear woe & SIRgT &1 Jeuid, R a8
HIETETS] AT (S & BROT 3N &I, ATASA o | 37 SRl
BT HeAIhT B H oA@ONIETD] 4 HUAT & A
faRen &1 TR & fory Ui iaRe i o
DI HMT & SN A@TIRIET DI UfshaT b fWhfeud B
@ foIg S |l 3R S gfesdvr <d €, i 89
aRReIfT # SUYST &, eifdT 5 a1 UR 1A e DR+
S TRE @ Hdled JHEeiied R YA SfdRE
I FRIF0T gomel! & | oRaTaRIe | ST 61 ST
el ol@ic Al @l Ul BT Jedidh AR
B B [TQRIDl §RT o= AFAT D1 Ffaagarea
& A I faavol &1 IR &7 Fedid
A & |

g favara g & &6 urd oremulen & ey fawig
faaRoTl TR AR STETURIET &Y N & fov MR uar
&R B forg e siik Fgferd 2|

X1

AN I H 3R AN FaTH SMHRT aeim 84 fay 1Y
WAV & ATAR, SRIGd Ity faavor srufer
T & IfAfrd gRT T I @ <k €
HUA & BRI BT AR H GG WY H WIPHd G
fagTal &1 gfte # 31 A1, 2015 BT HUN BRI DI R
IHBT A AR IHD Tha qusmﬂ%‘rﬁﬁq&r
IR B =, 9T T AT B A B N |

"t'-:.l -'.ﬂ“"

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion of these
standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial control system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.  An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company'’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information

. required by the Actin the manner so required and give

ue and fair view in conformity with the accounting
iciples generally accepted in India of the state of
irs of the Company as at 31st March 2015, its profit
d its cash flows for the year ended on that date,
Subject to Emphasis of Matters.

BHTTAA:191, el qaren, AEs! auTR, fdeeii—110006
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Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the Notes No.12 and 13 to
the Financial Statement, in respect of booking of
Construction Cost as expenses against the
payments made to Rites Limited out of the grant
and considering the Construction Cost as
expenses to the tune of Interest Received from
Rites Limited and Hindustan Prefab Limited.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report)

1 Srferferae o €T 143 E|§T SU—ERT (11) B VR, Order 2015 (“the Order") issued by the Central
AR TRBR GRT ST HUAT (IGTaRIeT o1 Rare) Government of India in terms of section (11) of
3ITET, 2015 (3TTS) BT 3TUE TR, ST B section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
AT T =9 R 3 3R 4 3 R 9e ) statement on the matters Specified in
R ST Sy E paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. ST\ Y aRT 143 (3) H Ferr Ufed &9 R 2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we
Bd ¢ o report that:

o5 : a) wehavesoughtand obtained all the information

() g_ﬂﬁé@ﬁ L VZ % fﬁaﬁ?mﬂm and explanations which to the best of our
€ Ol BN HdlaH SN AR favar @ knowledge and belief were necessary for the
AR TETIRIET & Iga el @ [oTg fTaed o; purpose of our audit.

(@) TR T H, O T T T Hﬂlr%{cl oRaT gy b) in our opinion proper books of account as

. ' ; : required by law have been kept by the Company
Q@%;ﬁﬁ? qﬁl ERIR SRR g, ;6' SRSy so far as it appears from our examination of
afed SINENGIFINSIER IR those books.

(M =9 Rurd # aftta J—ud, o™ 3N =IfY &1 c) the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit
fIaROT G TPe YaTe [9aR o] SiRdt @ and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
el & this Report are in agreement with the books of

' account.

(&) TARI I H JAT—9F, ™ AR B BT fdaRor d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone
AT Fbe ydre faavor sy (era) | 2014 & Financial Statements comply with the
| 7 & 91 ulsa S| 9 9RT 133 @ Accounting Standards specified under Section

e AR g 3 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
SRR IR ST TSI XS] & Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(§) 31 9, 2015 Bl fFeerdl § ure ferRad ufddesi e) on the basis of written representations received
IR el gRT Rere T & IR W from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken
SRR 1 9T 162(2) B Hed § 31 919, 2015 3?‘ reford‘bydt,he Bc@rddof Direc;iriﬂno”he 32"{‘5‘3

N 5 irectors is disqualified as on arch, ,
@ @ o ﬁ. febe W @ fere a1 from being appointed as a director in terms of
1 e orra T & | Section 164(2) of the Act.
@) HUAT (IETIRIET R aTNIeTd) 9, 2014 & f)  with respect to the other matters to be included

in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to explanations
givento us:

fohy ST aTel 3T ATl & Hder § gAY H{_Tv
TARI Fala¥ SITHR] Gﬁ?gﬁ%QTme 5
Eﬁw: o eyl
BIATCTg:191, Tell ST, dde! SR, faeei—110006

_S;—fl?'fi Sunderjoti@gmail.com, Sunderjoti@yahoo.co.in
B :011-23278739,24504577‘4 q éa : 9899728700
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The Company does not have any pending
litigation which would impact its financial
position

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses

There were no amounts required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

For SUNDER SHARMA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FRN-008629N

<z

(CA SUNDER SHARMA)
Partner
M.No.-087495

Place : New Delhi
Date :10-08-2015
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9 BUAl SARTIH, 2013 B GRT 189 & IHcIa
JgRferd RFSReR H wfHel Hufdl, wal srerar
qIféa} bl Bl 0T UG el fhaT AT | SAfTU
A< 9. (jii) HUN IR AN TSI BN |

g W fhar T F Hul B AR IR
BRI—ATIR B YPHId b FIHY ARSI
3R 3rael |Ufd WRIGT Qd -1 & I e
9 WEed fofice ok #ad g™ fee
fafics @ "eam 9 FRarh & e
arfaRes == gorredt 2 |

qY B SR HUYAl 7 O9dT F BIs I WhR
el fpar 2 |

(iii)

ey H AT B GRT 148 BT SUURT (1)
JJANd dg WRAR 7 AT Rbre BT I
fuifRa 78 fhar 2 |
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Annexure to Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the Our
Report of even date to the members of DELHI POLICE
HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED on the Company
for the year ended 315t March, 2015.

On the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate and according to the information and
Explanations given to us during the course of our
audit, we report that:

(i) Inrespectofitsfixed assets:

This point is not applicable to the company as
the company had no fixed asset during the
period of audit.

(ii)

Inrespect of its inventory:

This point is not applicable to the company as
the company had no Inventory during the
period of audit.
(iii) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured,
granted to the parties covered in register
maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted any
loans to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; and
therefore paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(iv)

It is explained to us that there is no need of
internal control procedure commensurate with
the size of the company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of inventories
and fixed assets and for sale of goods and
services as it is getting its work done through
executing agencies M/s Rites Limited and M/s
Hindustan Prefab Limited which have their own
internal control system.

The company has not received any public
deposits during the year.

As informed to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act,
in respect of the activities carried on by the
Company.

BHTTAA:191, el qaren, AEs! auTR, fdeeii—110006
's‘—ﬁ?r: Sunderjoti@gmail.com, Sunderjoti@yahoo.co.in
tb—\]:f 1011-23278739,24504577‘4 q éa : 9899728700
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<1 |fed |
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T INE T A W IfE @ erafy & forg
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(M) frcere Rier ok GRef By § HU gRT AR
B D oI BIg o= Il =T oY |

(viii) YT BT AT 99 & i H Gl arer 78 ga
T DU F SARY IETINIeT § e fawhy oy
@ QIR BIg Adha I+ BT G-I 6] (haT 3 |
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3T & URT AR 181 2 |

(X) TERI I H IR EH & TS I 3R TR
P ATAR a4 & SR 3 R gl 3R facia
Hermatt & forg Ty F¥or & forg MR TR A 7 |

(xi) BU T IY B SR BT AR FoT TS ST ©
o1y S99 3T & URT AN 181 2 |

(xii) AR \alH SIFHRI 3R &4 <1 T8 g 3R
WA & JAR, 9Y & IR HUAl g
NGRS TAT HU TR Pig Hifd NETIS! Bl 7
Arfes fopar T srerar Rare foar 7 |
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(vii)
(@)

(b)

(0

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

(xii)

For SUNDER SHARMA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-008629N

<zr=ah

Inrespect of statutory dues:

According to the records of the company and
information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance
(ESI), Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Income-tax Deducted at Sources, Tax Collected
at Source, Professional Tax, Sales Tax, Value
Added Tax (VAT), Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it, with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, there were no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income-Tax, Wealth Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Sales Tax, VAT, Cess
and other material statutory dues in
arrears/were outstanding as at 315t March, 2015
for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

There were no amounts which required to be
transferred by the company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

The Company does not have the accumulated
losses at the end of financial year. The Company
has not incurred any Cash losses during the
financial covered by our Audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

The Company does not have any dues to any
Financial Institution, Bank, Debenture holders,
so this Para of orderis not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the company has
not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from banks or financial institutions
during the year.

The company has not obtained any term loan
during the year, so this Para of order is not
applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company and no material fraud on
the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(CA SUNDER SHARMA)
Partner
M.No.-087495

Place : New Delhi
Date :10-08-2015
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fawg 9Rd & A= vd Ferdaradigs gRT $#- M, 2013 & 28T 143(6)
@) & siavia faeell gfera smara fm fafids @ 31 \rd, 2015 &1 @9« a9 &
@l R fewfor

AEIey,

§ faeel gfers amara e fafiics & 31 A9, 2015 1 FAG a¥ & of@l TR HUAT
AfAFRE, 2013 & 31T 143(6) () @ ST YRA & FI=H Td ARTeRITRIAS Bl
fCwfOrI g8 A1 Hel™™ R V&1 g |

FHUAT 3H YF & Tl Wol & FHaT I |
HadTY,

.

((St. arggaiy 2rl)

wraterd gend fAeere afvifisaes aramadiar
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et dh: SR
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W g/ Office of the Principal Director of Commercial
M Audit & Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-V, New Delhi.
Confidential
No. 358-PDCA/HS/MAB-IV/DPHCL! AICS /15-16/F0é2
To Dated: 94.08.2015
Managing Director
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited
K Elﬂl‘k, Vikaz Hh\'“’

IF Estate, New Delhi-2,

Sub: Comments crf the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(6) (b} of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of Delhi Police Housi
Corporation Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2015, -

Sir,

[ am to enclose herewith a Non-Review Certificate under section 143(6Xb) of the
companies act, 2013 on the accounts of Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited the year
ended 31* March 201 5.

The receipt of the letter may kindly be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above &
W
(Dr. Ashutosh Shar

Pr. Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-V

arael § A o4, WEW wE9, 10, TEEY N wwe A, T - 110002
Bth & Sth Floor. Annexe Building. 10. Bahadur Shah Zafar Mara. New Deli-110002
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31 |14, 2015 &I GATA &I dTel a9 & foQ faeell giera smarg frm fafics
P @ YR HUl AfIH, 2013 DY &RT 143(6) () B el ARA & FrATH
Ud AT e dias o feuoft

SN AR, 2013 B A fawig Ruic &1 MR TaT & IR faeell yferd amarq
fr farfiies @1 31 91, 2015 & FHIC BF a1t a8 31 fawiig fAa=fOre! o I &7 ScRard
HIAT YT AT BT 2 | JARATRH BT gRT 139(5) B AT IR & FRIFAD TG AETGTIRIE D GIRT
g wifafere cramierd / eRaTaRIeTd] &1 AT & STTAR a3 oamRie AR a1
&TIRT 143(10) & ST (ITRT AWTURIT & AFdh! TR METRT B! AfATIH DI &RT 143 & i
I AaRUreE R I o B a7 SIS 3% des APBISce Ah SISAT ATATIS
ey grT FuiRT AFe smeara=l & 39 & v ScRer 81 I8 S9! 10.08.2015 B
dEradar Rad § I96 gRT Ta™T TR |

9, 9RT & 3P Ud HeTel@rRiers &l 3R 4, 31 |14, 2015 DI FHIG 99 & forg faeell gferd
A i fafes & ofal @ oRamie &l 8 deim Ul A= @ g1RT 143(6) () & Sidvid
B B fo1g IS feqofl e & |

Fd IR & RFS Ud ATeramRieTd
AT D! AR A

.

(Sfo smeraiy =)

yeE e aftiiae @ adier
Uqd Uq+ 9 @l giEr dis 1V

WE : As faool
e : 24.08.2015
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

The preparation of financial statements of Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31st March 2015 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
company, The statutory auditor/ auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is/are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10.08.2015.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of Delhi Police Housing Corporation
Limited for the vear ended 31st March 2015 and as such have no comments to make under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi ‘B/ ._.‘E E
Date: .08.2015 rMbAA
wITE Er

Pr. Director of Commercial A
Officio Member, Audit Board-IV
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